STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Fun Way To Go LLC Receivable ID: 7213
dba FWTG Docket #: TE-220960 O Approved Payment Plan

TE-220960

UTC Contact: Hoxit, Jason

407 S 23rd St Date Due: 15 days after notice
Renton, WA 98055
Receipt ID Payment ID Description Credit Balance Date - Copy was
given to Records
Center
Balance brought forward $0.00
01/05/23 Violated Washington Administrative Code Penalty 1/2 0/2023 $1 800.00
(WAC) 480-30-221, Vehicle and Driver Safety ! :
Requirements, which adopts Title 49 Code of
Federal Regulations (49 C.F.R.)Part 382 -
Controlled Substance and Alcohol Use and
Testing; 49 C.F.R. Part 383 - Commercial
Driver’s License Standards; 49 C.F.R. Part 391
- Qualification of Drivers; 49 C.F.R. Part 393 -
Parts and Accessories Necessary for Safe
Operation; and 49 C.F.R. Part 395 - Hours of
Service of Drivers. Revised Code of
Washington (RCW) 81.04.405
01/23/23 | 075952 0L20425 Payment ($1,800.00) $0.00 1/27/2023
C
5 Py
— 2
P o
ozg 5 9
0% 3 =<
@) ~
2%z . &g
&% =z> B @.
ol a % <
zul & =8



From: WA UTC Payments

To: UTC DL Financial Services

Subject: Online Credit Card Payment Notification
Date: Monday, January 23, 2023 10:07:41 AM
Attachments: ATT00001.bin

75952

An Online Credit Card Payment Has Been Submitted

A payment of $1,800.00 has been received on 1-23-2023 10:07 AM.

Payment For:

Payment ID:

Company:

Contact Name:

Contact Email:

Contact Phone:

Credit Card Confirmation Number:

Payment Summary

penalty

20425

Fun Way To Go, LLC
William Wolsted
wolstedbill@gmail.com
2069143560

00970Q

Payment Amount to UTC: $1,800.00
Convenience Fee to Official Payments: $45.00
Total Charged to Credit Card: $1,845.00
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